
 

 

AGENDA 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
September 11, 2024 

6:00 pm 
1 Auburn Way 

 
 

Call to Order 
 
Approval of the Minutes – August 14, 2024 

 
 Approval of the Agenda 
 
 Old Business 
  

1. VA-24005, Blue River Development, LLC c/o LJA Engineering, Inc., requests a variance from Sec. 
18.08.050.A.1, Buffer and Setback Requirements, to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative buffer from 
fifty (50) feet to zero (0) feet along a stream bank.  
 
This item was tabled at the August 14, 2024, Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

 Announcements 
 
 Adjournment 

Mayor 
Richard E. Roquemore 
 
City Administrator 
Michael E. Parks 

City Council 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 

 
MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks   

 
          
                                                                      

ZBOA Meeting Minutes 
  August 14, 2024 

 
 
Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell 
 
Chairman asked for an approval of the minutes for June 12, 2024- motion made, second, all 
approved 
 
Chairman asked for an approval of the agenda reading the case number 1. VA-24005, application 
made by Blue River Development, LLC c/o LJA Engineering, Inc. to request a variance from Section 
18.08.050.A (1), to reduce the minimum buffer width from 50’ to 0” for an undisturbed natural 
vegetative buffer shall be maintained for fifty feet (50 ft) measured horizontally, on both banks (as 
applicable) of the stream as measured from the top of the stream bank.  
 
Chairman turned the meeting over to Sarah McQuade, City Planner to read the Zoning Board of 
Appeals Meeting Procedures. 
 
City Planner, Sarah McQuade stated the application on agenda is that of the Blue River 
Development requesting a stream buffer variance.  City Planner had made the recommendation to 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to table this item because after the application deadline had passed, 
the applicant submitted a revised site plan and that the timing of the revision it did not allow her 
and her staff to review the plan and get the agenda and recommendation to the Board in a timely 
manner for them to review.  Staff recommended tabling the item until their next meeting which 
will be September 11, 2024. 
 
Due to the recommendation to table, the Staff was advised that a Public Hearing process did not 
have to be opened for discussion since no staff report or analysis was presented. 
 
Chairman Sewell stated that there was a motion to table the item until the next meeting.  Board 
Member Kelley made the motion to table until the September 11, 2024, meeting, seconded by 
Board Member Riley, all in favor, motion passed. 
 
Motion to adjourn, motion made, 2nd, all in favor.



 MEMO | VA 24-005 | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1369 FOURTH AVENUE 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO:  Zoning Board of Appeals Members  
   
FROM:  Sarah McQuade, City Planner 
   
DATE:  August 8, 2024 
 
RE: VA 24-005 – Application submitted by Blue River Development, LLC for a variance from Section 

18.08.050(A)(1), to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative buffer from fifty (50) feet to zero (0) 
feet along a stream (Tax Parcels AU11 066 & AU11 152).   

 
 

 
Dear Zoning Board of Appeals Members,  
 
The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 18.08.050(A)(1), to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative 
buffer from fifty (50) feet to zero (0) feet along a portion of stream (Tax Parcels AU11 066 & AU11 152).   
 
Staff recommends postponing (tabling) this item to a future date, as the applicant submitted an updated the site 
plan after the application deadline. Staff has not had sufficient time to review the revised application materials 
before the public hearing.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
Sarah 
  
  
CC:   Mayor and Members of City Council 
 Michael Parks 
 Jack Wilson 

http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/












 

Applicant’s Letter of Intent 
Blue River Development, LLC 

Harmony Farms 
Stream Buffer Variance 

 
Introduction 
 
The subject property is located on 6th Street, Auburn, GA 30009. The subject property has been submitted as a CCD 
development known as Harmony Farms. The legal description has been provided for the subject property. The parcel 
number is AU 11 152. The topography of the parcel is sloped from the front to back with an extreme decline towards the 
stream buffer. The perimeter is lined with ground cover, foliage, trees, and plants. There are no encroachments within the 
25’ stream buffer. The stream is located along the northern property line. 
 
Proposal 
 
We propose limited grading in three separate areas of the 50’ City Buffer and replant these areas per code to prevent 
erosion. These areas total 4,022 SF The proposed additions will not encroach upon the 25’ stream buffer; however, it will 
stabilize the topography, assist with proper drainage, and allow better usage of the space without the need to install 
retaining walls. The location of the proposed 25’ stream buffer is outlined in the site plan. There are no water quality impacts 
of the proposed variance.  
 
Alternative Plans 
 
There are no feasible alternative plans other than the construction of retaining walls. 
 
Conclusion 
 
The proposed changes will not harm the stream buffer. The same protection of the water as provided by the natural features 
will not be disturbed or removed. Additional plants, ground cover, grass and foliage will be added to the back yard area to 
ensure the preservation of the stream buffer. 
 
 
 



CREEK

CREE
K

CREEK

CA
TV

FM
FM

FM FM FM FM FM

G
GGG

G
G

W
W W W W W W W

WWW

W

W
WW

10
60

1060

1060

1060

10
60

1050

10
40

1040

10
50

10
60

1060

10
60

10
50

10
50

10
4010

20

1030

10
00

10
10

1030

1030

10
30

1040

10
50

1070

10
50

1050

10
00

10
40

1060

10
60

10
10

1040

10
50

1060

1060

10
60

1060

10
4010

24

1030

10
20

10
60

10
54

10
50

10
40

10
34

104010
20

1010

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD LOD

LOD
LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
DLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLODLOD

LOD
LOD

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LOD
LOD

LOD

LOD

LO
D

LOD

LOD

LOD

E
E

E

E

E

GAS

G
AS

GAS

G
AS

G
A

S

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GA
S

G
AS

G
AS

G
AS

G
A

S

W

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

) 32(

SS SS SS SS SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

N/
F

BA
RB

AR
A 

B.
 W

EB
B

PA
RC

EL
 C

A0
1 

00
6

DB
 1

49
6,

 P
G 

56
8

PB
 5

, P
G 

56
8

(3
)

N 
09

°3
2'5

7"
 E

74
.5

3'

(18)

(2
1)

(2
0)

(1
9)

N 25°36'49" W  187.90'

95
.3

2'

N 34°03'29" W  134.62'

N
 5

4°
27

'5
8"

 E
  1

50
.7

0'

(22)

(1
58

)

38

39 40 41 42 43 44 45

46
47

48
49

50
51

52

53

54

55

56
10

8

104 100 96 92 88 84 80

62
58

54
50

46
42

10
14

18
22

28

19
82

 S
.F

.
35

42
 S

.F
.

18
" H

DP
E

15
" H

DP
E 18" HDPE

18" HDPE

15
" H

D
PE

15" HDPE

15
" H

D
PE

15
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18
" H

D
PE

18" HDPE
18" HDPE

LO
D LO

D

FP
E=

10
50

.5
0

FP
E=

10
51

.0
0

FP
E=

10
50

.5
0

FP
E=

10
50

.0
0

FP
E=

10
40

.0
0

FP
E=

10
40

.5
0

FP
E=

10
41

.0
0

FP
E=

10
40

.5
0

FPE=1051.25

FPE=1035.25

FPE=1034.25

FPE=1034.75

FPE=1034.50

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9

10

18
17

16
15 14 13 12 11

99

98

28
27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20
19

30
31

32
33

34
35

36
37

39

40

41

42

43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55

5657585960616263646566676869
7071727374

78

79

80

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89
90

91
92

93

100

95

96

97

101 102 103 104 105 106

107

108

109

110

111

112

114

113

116

117

118

119

120

121
122

123
124

125
126

127128

129

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

141

142

143

145

146

29

7

38

94

140

147

144

148
77

7576

FPE=1050.50FPE=1049.751016

10
14

10
10

1016

10
14

FPE=1052.00 FPE=1053.00 FPE=1053.50 FPE=1054.25 FPE=1056.00 FPE=1054.75 FPE=1054.75 FPE=1055.50 FPE=1057.25 FPE=1057.00 FPE=1056.00

FP
E=

10
56

.5
0

FP
E=

10
56

.7
5

FP
E=

10
58

.0
0

FP
E=

10
58

.5
0

FP
E=

10
58

.5
0

FP
E=

10
56

.5
0

FP
E=

10
57

.2
5

FP
E=

10
57

.7
5

FP
E=

10
58

.5
0

FP
E=

10
59

.2
5

FP
E=

10
60

.0
0

FP
E=

10
60

.2
5

FP
E=

10
59

.5
0

FP
E=

10
58

.0
0

FP
E=

10
57

.2
5

FP
E=

10
55

.5
0

FP
E=

10
54

.2
5

FPE=1053.25

FPE=1052.50

FPE=1052.25

FPE=1051.50

FPE=1050.00

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1046.25

FPE=1045.25

FPE=1051.50

FPE=1050.00

FPE=1049.00

FPE=1047.75

FPE=1046.50

FPE=1045.25

FPE=1044.00
FPE=1043.50

FPE=1047.50

FPE=1048.25

FPE=1049.75

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1
05

3.0
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.0
0

FPE=1
05

1.2
5

FPE=1
05

0.5
0

FP
E=

10
51

.0
0

FP
E=

10
51

.5
0

FP
E=

10
52

.0
0

FP
E=

10
56

.7
5

FP
E=

10
53

.5
0FP

E=
10

53
.5

0 FP
E=

10
53

.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1049.50

FPE=1049.50

FPE=1049.50

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.00 FPE=1057.50 FPE=1057.50

FPE=1057.75FPE=1057.75FPE=1055.75FPE=1055.75FPE=1056.25FPE=1056.25FPE=1056.25

FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1056.25 FPE=1055.75 FPE=1057.75 FPE=1057.75

FPE=1057.50FPE=1056.00FPE=1056.00FPE=1056.25FPE=1056.25FPE=1056.25

FP
E=

10
58

.2
5

FP
E=

10
58

.2
5

FP
E=

10
57

.0
0

FP
E=

10
57

.0
0

FP
E=

10
56

.7
5

FP
E=

10
58

.2
5

FP
E=

10
57

.0
0

FP
E=

10
57

.0
0

FPE=1052.50

FPE=1052.50

FPE=1050.50

FPE=1050.50
FPE=1052.50

FPE=1054.50

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1048.50

FPE=1048.50

FPE=1048.50

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1046.50

FPE=1046.50

FPE=1045.00

FPE=1045.00

FPE=1046.50

FPE=1
05

1.2
5

FPE=1
05

0.5
0FPE=1

04
0.5

0

FPE=1
04

1.2
5

FPE=1043.50

FPE=1
04

2.5
0

FPE=1
04

1.7
5

FPE=1
04

2.2
5

FPE=1
04

2.0
0

FPE=1
05

2.2
5

FPE=1
05

2.5
0

FPE=1
05

1.7
5

FPE=1
05

2.0
0

FPE=1051.00

FPE=1041.00

FPE=1040.00

FPE=1040.00

FPE=1048.50

FPE=1049.00

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1039.00

FPE=1039.50

FPE=1050.00

FPE=1048.00

FPE=1039.00 FPE=1045.25

FPE=1044.25

FPE=1043.75

115
MATCHLINE

MATCHLINE

N/F
THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA
PARCELS AU11 068B & CA01 011

ZONED: AG   CLASS: C3-COMMERCIAL

N/F
LAWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY PROPERTIES LLC

PARCEL CA01 006
DB 2309, PG 350

PB 3, PG 232
ZONED: CCD

N/F
DWAYNE ELLIOTT
PARCEL CA01 007

PB 8, PG 102
ZONED: AG

6TH STREET
60' PUBLIC R/W

1054

1056

10
20

10
50

1050

1040

1054

N/F
E. HOWARD HAWTHORNE & DAVID F. HAWTHORNE

PARCEL AU11 068
ZONED: AG

N/F
BARZIN TAHRIRI

PARCEL AU11 067
DB 893, PG 752
PB 19, PG 219
ZONED: R-3

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

STREET A

S
T

R
E

E
T

 A

STREET B STREET B

STREET C

STR
EET D

A
LLEY A

A
L

L
E

Y
 B

ALLEY C

A
L

L
E

Y
 E

ALLEY D

1050

1054

1054

1058

1050

10
50

10
50

1050

1056

10
56

10
52

1050

10
56

1044

10
50

1048

1050

1030

10
40

10
50

1030

STREET B

STREET C

S
T

R
E

E
T

 C

10
60

10
48

BY
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
C

H
K

AP
V

SHEET TITLE

A B Q

1

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

D E F G H I J K L M N O P

3

4

C

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
s:

\s
ed

\a
rc

hi
ve

_0
1-

ci
vi

l_
pr

oj
ec

ts
\0

3-
pr

oj
ec

ts
\b

lu
e 

riv
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\2
31

38
 - 

au
bu

rn
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

er
\0

2-
de

si
gn

\d
w

g\
02

-c
iv

il\
23

13
8 

- s
he

et
s

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 T

hu
rs

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 2

2,
 2

02
4 

9:
23

:4
1 

AM

H
AR

M
O

N
Y 

FA
RM

S
CI

VI
L 

CO
N

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

S 
FO

R
AU

BU
RN

 T
O

W
N

 C
EN

TE
R

11
2 

6T
H

 S
TR

EE
T 

/ 2
2.

56
 A

CR
ES

CI
TY

 O
F 

AU
BU

RN
, B

AR
RO

W
 C

O
UN

TY
, G

A
PA

RC
EL

 #
 A

U1
1 

15
2

299 S. MAIN STREET
ALPHARETTA, GA 30009

770-225-4730

GASWCC LEVEL II CERTIFICATION
#59016

EXPIRATION DATE: 11/17/2025

CIVIL ENGINEERING BY LJA:
TYLER MARCHMAN, GA PE040989
PHONE: 770-855-2430
TMARCHMAN@LJA.COM

BLUE RIVER
DEVELOPMENT

3810 WINDEMERE PKWY,

 SUITE 504

CUMMING, GA 30041

PROJECT NUMBER

SHEET NUMBER

23138

NO. 040989

ENGINEER

PROFESSIONAL

G

EORGIA
 REGISTERED

T
Y

LER     SCOTT     MARCHM
A

N

8/22/2024

C-500

OVERALL
GRADING PLAN

0 60
SCALE: 1"= 60'

NORTH

C-501

C-502

NORTH

EARTHWORK VOLUMES

157,800 CY CUT
159,300 CY FILL

1,500 CY NET IMPORT

CALL BEFORE
YOU DIG

NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING
UTILITIES.



CREEK

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LODLOD
LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

N/F
BARBARA B. WEBB
PARCEL CA01 006
DB 1496, PG 568

PB 5, PG 568

W
W

W

W
W

85

86

130

131

132

133

134

135

136

137

138

139

140

1020

40.0
TEMPORARYCONSTRUCTION

20.0
PERMANENT

1050

STREET C

BY
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
C

H
K

AP
V

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NUMBER

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
s:

\s
ed

\a
rc

hi
ve

_0
1-

ci
vi

l_
pr

oj
ec

ts
\0

3-
pr

oj
ec

ts
\b

lu
e 

riv
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\2
31

38
 - 

au
bu

rn
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

er
\0

2-
de

si
gn

\d
w

g\
02

-c
iv

il\
23

13
8 

- s
he

et
s

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 T

hu
rs

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 2

2,
 2

02
4 

9:
23

:4
7 

AM

LJA ENGINEERING
299 S. MAIN ST.

ALPHARETTA, GA 30009
770-224-4730

SBV-1

NORTH

0 40
SCALE: 1"= 40'

23138

N/F
LAWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY

PROPERTIES LLC
PARCEL CA01 006
DB 2309, PG 350

PB 3, PG 232

+/- 1098 SF
STREAM BUFFER
ENCROACHMENT

PROPERTY LINE

25 FT STATE BUFFER

50 FT CITY BUFFER

75 FT CITY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

ST
RE

AM
 B

UF
FE

R 
EN

CR
O

AC
H

M
EN

T 
EX

H
IB

IT
 F

O
R

H
AR

M
O

N
Y 

FA
RM

S



CREEK

CREEK

LOD

LOD

LOD
LOD LOD

LOD
LOD

LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LOD

LOD LOD

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LO
D

LODLOD
LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD
GAS

GAS
GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

GAS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSSSS

SS

SS

SS

SS
SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SS

SSSS

50

51

52

53

54

55

46

42
10

14

18

22

33
.0

23
.5

(60)
(74

)
(73)

(72)

(71)(69
)

(68)

(67)

(66)

(65)

(59)

(58)

(57)

(56)

(27)

(25)(17)

(15)

(3)

(2)

(70)

(1)

(18)

(16)

(26)

(24)

(14)

(28)

10
th 

STREET

(R
/W

 VARIES)

18" HDPE

15" HDPE

18" HDPE

18" HDPE

15" H
DPE

15" HDPE

15" H
DPE

15
" H

DPE

20' D.E.7' UNDERGROUND
EASEMENT

N 60°17'25" W
11.45'

S 81°11'33" E
7.68'

N 83°48'51" E

P/L TIE:
INTERSECTION OF SOUTHERN R/W OF
10TH STREET AND EASTERN R/W OF

6TH STREET
S 76°41'17" E 1034.20'

W

W

W

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

LOD

LOD

LOD

LOD

142

143

145146

144

M
ATCHLINE

40.0
TEMPORARYCONSTRUCTION

20.0
PERMANENT

BY
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
D

AT
E

N
O

.
C

H
K

AP
V

SHEET NUMBER

PROJECT NUMBER

Fi
le

 L
oc

at
io

n:
s:

\s
ed

\a
rc

hi
ve

_0
1-

ci
vi

l_
pr

oj
ec

ts
\0

3-
pr

oj
ec

ts
\b

lu
e 

riv
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t\2
31

38
 - 

au
bu

rn
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

er
\0

2-
de

si
gn

\d
w

g\
02

-c
iv

il\
23

13
8 

- s
he

et
s

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 T

hu
rs

da
y,

 A
ug

us
t 2

2,
 2

02
4 

9:
23

:5
2 

AM

ST
RE

AM
 B

UF
FE

R 
EN

CR
O

AC
H

M
EN

T 
EX

H
IB

IT
 F

O
R

H
AR

M
O

N
Y 

FA
RM

S

LJA ENGINEERING
299 S. MAIN ST.

ALPHARETTA, GA 30009
770-224-4730

SBV-2

NORTH

0 40
SCALE: 1"= 40'

23138

N/F
THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA
PARCELS AU11 068B & CA01 011

AUBURN
DEVELOPMENT LLC

PN: AU11 068
ZONED CITY OF
AUBURN - CCD

PROPOSED GRADING
EASEMENT

PROPERTY LINE

+/- 513 SF
STREAM BUFFER
ENCROACHMENT

+/- 2411 SF
STREAM BUFFER
ENCROACHMENT

25 FT STATE BUFFER

50 FT CITY BUFFER

75 FT CITY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK


	20240808_VA 24-005 ZBOA Memo.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	August 14 2024  ZBOA Minutes.pdf
	ZBOA Meeting Minutes
	August 14, 2024




